

Dr. Rabia Tanvir

Bio:

Dr. Rabia Tanvir is an assistant professor in the institute of microbiology (IOM) with expertise in bacteriology and molecular biology. She has been supervising samples diagnosis for the bacteriology section in University Diagnostic Lab (UDL) since 2019. Prior, she had been in charge of supervising the samples for the molecular biology section. She has written numerous papers on the subject, carried out projects as principle investigator and is actively involved in conducting research activities in the particular area as well.

Name: Rabia Tanvir

Designation: Assistant Professor (TTS)

Citations: 186

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION:

- Ph.D. 2010-2015 Punjab University (Lahore Pakistan)
- M.S 2008-2010 Punjab University (Lahore Pakistan)
- B.Sc (Hons) 2004-2008 Punjab University (Lahore Pakistan)

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- Assistant Professor, University Diagnostic Lab (UDL), University of Veterinary and Animal Sciences (UVAS), Lahore Pakistan (25th Feb 2016-to date)

STUDENTS SUPERVISED:

- M.Phil. – 05 (2017-2020)

THESIS EVALUATED:

- B.Sc (Hons.) - 12
- M.Sc - 06
- M.S/M.Phil – 10

PAPERS, PROJCTS REVIEWED:

- For international journals with impact factor = 14
- For international book projects = 03
- For international grant projects = 01

PUBLICATIONS:

- Research papers (International journals with Impact factor) = 11
- Book chapters (International publishers) = 03
- Conference papers (International) = 05

PROJECTS AND AWARDS:

- FEMS congress attendance grant (March, 2019)
- FEMS early career scientist meeting grant (October 2018)
- SRGP (HEC) (April, 2017)
- Research and travel grant (HEC) (Nov 2016)
- IRSIP research fellowship (HEC) (Nov 2013)

MEMBERSHIPS:

- American Chemical Society (ACS), Washington, DC (2019- till date)
- American Society for Microbiology (ASM) Washington, DC (2010- till date)
- Registered scientific expert for REPRISE MIUR, Italy (2018- till date)